
   

 
Stayton City Council Agenda  Page 1 of 3 
December 7, 2015 

AGENDA 
STAYTON CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

Monday, December 7, 2015 
Stayton Community Center 

400 W. Virginia Street 
Stayton, Oregon  97383 

 
CALL TO ORDER   7:00 PM   Mayor Porter 
 
FLAG SALUTE 
 
ROLL CALL/STAFF INTRODUCTIONS 
 
ANNOUNCEMENTS – PLEASE READ CAREFULLY 
Items not on the agenda but relevant to City business may be discussed at this meeting. Citizens are encouraged to 
attend all meetings of the City Council to insure that they stay informed. Agenda items may be moved forward if a 
Public Hearing is scheduled. 
a. Additions to the agenda 
b. Declaration of Ex Parte Contacts, Conflict of Interest, Bias, etc.  
 
PRESENTATIONS / COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC 
Request for Recognition:  If you wish to address the Council, please fill out a green “Request for Recognition” form.  
Forms are on the table at the back of the room. Recommended time for presentation is 10 minutes. Recommended 
time for comments from the public is 3 minutes. 
a. Stayton Municipal Court Update from Judge Jonathan Clark 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
a. November 16, 2015 City Council Minutes 
 
Purpose of the Consent Agenda: 

In order to make more efficient use of meeting time, resolutions, minutes, bills, and other items which 
are routine in nature and for which no debate is anticipated, shall be placed on the Consent Agenda.  Any 
item placed on the Consent Agenda may be removed at the request of any council member prior to the 
time a vote is taken.  All remaining items of the Consent Agenda are then disposed of in a single motion 
to adopt the Consent Agenda.  This motion is not debatable.  The Recorder to the Council will then poll 
the council members individually by a roll call vote.  If there are any dissenting votes, each item on the 
consent Agenda is then voted on individually by roll call vote.  Copies of the Council packets include more 
detailed staff reports, letters, resolutions, and other supporting materials.  A citizen wishing to review 
these materials may do so at Stayton City Hall, 362 N. Third Avenue, Stayton, or the Stayton Public 
Library, 515 N. First Avenue, Stayton. 

The meeting location is accessible to persons with disabilities. A request for an interpreter for the 
hearing impaired or other accommodations for persons with disabilities should be made at least 48 
hours prior to the meeting. If you require special accommodations contact Deputy City Recorder Alissa 
Angelo at (503) 769-3425.



   

 
Stayton City Council Agenda  Page 2 of 3 
December 7, 2015 

PUBLIC HEARING – None  
 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS  
 
NEW BUSINESS 
Community Grant Scoring Criteria        Action 
a. Staff Report – Christine Shaffer 
b. Council Deliberation 
c. Council Decision 
 
Gas Tax to the Voters          Action 
a. Staff Report – Christine Shaffer 
b. Council Deliberation 
c. Council Decision 
 
STAFF/COMMISSION REPORTS 
Public Works Staff Report – Lance Ludwick      Informational 
a. Walking Bridge Grant Update (Verbal) 
 
PRESENTATIONS/COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC 
Recommended time for presentations is 10 minutes. 
Recommended time for comments from the public is 3 minutes. 
 
BUSINESS FROM THE CITY ADMINISTRATOR      
a. Cancellation of the December 21, 2015 City Council Meeting 
 
BUSINESS FROM THE MAYOR      
a. Parks and Recreation Board Reappointments 

• Pam Pugsley 
• Mark Kronquist 

 
BUSINESS FROM THE COUNCIL 
 
 
 
FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS – December 21, 2015 
a. Cancelled 
 
ADJOURN 



   

 
Stayton City Council Agenda  Page 3 of 3 
December 7, 2015 

CALENDAR OF EVENTS 

DECEMBER 2015 
Tuesday December 1 Parks & Recreation Board 7:00 p.m. E.G. Siegmund Meeting Room 
Monday December 7 City Council 7:00 p.m. Community Center (north end) 
Tuesday December 8 Commissioner’s Breakfast 7:30 a.m. Covered Bridge Café 
Friday December 11 Community Leaders Meeting 7:30 a.m. Covered Bridge Café 

Wednesday December 16 Library Board CANCELLED 
Monday December 21 City Council CANCELLED 
Friday December 25 CITY OFFICES CLOSED IN OBSERVANCE OF CHRISTMAS DAY 

Monday December 28 Planning Commission 7:00 p.m. Community Center (north end) 

JANUARY 2016 
Monday January 4 City Council 7:00 p.m. Community Center (north end) 
Tuesday January 5 Parks & Recreation Board 7:00 p.m. E.G. Siegmund Meeting Room 
Friday January 8 Community Leaders Meeting 7:30 a.m. Covered Bridge Café 

Tuesday January 12 Commissioner’s Breakfast 7:30 a.m. Covered Bridge Café 
Monday January 18 CITY OFFICES CLOSED IN OBSERVANCE OF MARTIN LUTHER KING DAY 
Tuesday January 19 City Council 7:00 p.m. Community Center (north end) 

Wednesday January 20 Library Board 6:00 p.m. E.G. Siegmund Meeting Room 
Monday January 25 Planning Commission 7:00 p.m. Community Center (north end) 

FEBRUARY 2016 
Monday February 1 City Council 7:00 p.m. Community Center (north end) 
Tuesday February 2 Parks & Recreation Board 7:00 p.m. E.G. Siegmund Meeting Room 
Tuesday February 9 Commissioner’s Breakfast 7:30 a.m. Covered Bridge Café 
Friday February 12 Community Leaders Meeting 7:30 a.m. Covered Bridge Café 

Monday February 15 CITY OFFICES CLOSED IN OBSERVANCE OF PRESIDENTS DAY 
Tuesday February 16 City Council 7:00 p.m. Community Center (north end) 

Wednesday February 17 Library Board 6:00 p.m. E.G. Siegmund Meeting Room 
Monday February 29 Planning Commission 7:00 p.m. Community Center (north end) 

MARCH 2016 
Tuesday March 1 Parks & Recreation Board 7:00 p.m. E.G. Siegmund Meeting Room 
Monday March 7 City Council 7:00 p.m. Community Center (north end) 
Tuesday March 8 Commissioner’s Breakfast 7:30 a.m. Covered Bridge Café 
Friday March 11 Community Leaders Meeting 7:30 a.m. Covered Bridge Café 

Wednesday March 16 Library Board 6:00 p.m. E.G. Siegmund Meeting Room 
Monday March 21 City Council 7:00 p.m. Community Center (north end) 
Monday March 28 Planning Commission 7:00 p.m. Community Center (north end) 

 



 

 
Stayton City Council Meeting Minutes          Page 1 of 3 
November 16, 2015 

City of Stayton 
City Council Meeting Action Minutes 

November 16, 2015 

LOCATION:  STAYTON COMMUNITY CENTER, 400 W. VIRGINIA STREET, STAYTON 

Time Start: 7:02 P.M.     Time End:  7:37 P.M. 

COUNCIL MEETING ATTENDANCE LOG 

COUNCIL STAYTON STAFF  
Mayor Henry Porter Alissa Angelo, Deputy City Recorder (excused) 
Councilor Priscilla Glidewell  Keith Campbell, City Administrator 
Councilor Ralph Lewis Dan Fleishman, Director of Planning & Development 
Councilor Jennifer Niegel Katinka Bryk, Library Director 
Councilor Brian Quigley Rich Sebens, Police Chief (excused) 
Councilor Joe Usselman (excused) Christine Shaffer, Finance Director 
Lieutenant Charles Button David Rhoten, City Attorney (excused) 
 Kelli Stevens, Administrative Assistant 

 
AGENDA ACTIONS 

REGULAR MEETING 
Announcements 
a. Additions to the Agenda 
b. Declaration of Ex Parte Contacts, Conflict of Interest, Bias, etc. 

 
None 
None 

Presentations / Comments from the Public 
a. North Santiam Arts Commission Presentation by Mike Reding 

 

 
Mr. Reding gave a presentation on behalf of the 
North Santiam Arts Commission about painting an 
intersection within the Stayton area.  
 
Councilor Quigley questioned how long the paint 
would stay on the pavement. Ms. Bryk stated the 
paint lasts for about two years. Mr. Reding stated 
the proposed location for the painting project. 
Councilor Glidewell questioned the safety hazards 
of the street mural.  

Consent Agenda 
a. November 2, 2015 City Council Meeting Minutes 

 
Motion from Councilor Niegel, seconded by 
Councilor Lewis, to approve the November 2, 2015 
City Council Meeting Minutes. Motion passed 4:0. 

Public Hearing None 
Unfinished Business 
Ordinance No. 990, Vacating of Alleys 
a. Staff Report – Dan Fleishman 

 
 
b. Council Deliberation 
 
 

 

Mr. Fleishman stated the purposed for Ordinance 
No. 990.  

No Deliberation. 

 



 

 
Stayton City Council Meeting Minutes          Page 2 of 3 
November 16, 2015 

c. Council Decision  Motion from Councilor Quigley, seconded by 
Councilor Lewis, to approve Ordinance No. 990. 
Motion Passed 3:1 (Glidewell). 

New Business 
Resolution No 936, Veterans War Memorial Grant Application 
a. Staff Report – Lance Ludwick 
 
 
b. Council Deliberation 

 
 
 

c. Council Decision  

 
 
Mr. Ludwick gave his staff report for Resolution 
936. 
 
Councilor Quigley questioned the funding for this 
project. Mr. Ludwick stated how the funds would 
be appropriated.  
 
Motion from Councilor Lewis, seconded by 
Councilor Quigley, to approve Resolution No. 936. 
Motion Passed 4:0. 

Staff / Commission Reports 
Finance Director’s Report – Christine Shaffer 
a. October 2015 Monthly Finance Department Report 
 
Police Chief’s Report – Rich Sebens 
a. October 2015 Statistical Report 
b. City Emergency Operations Plan 
 
Public Works Director’s Report 
a. October 2015 Operating Report 
 
Planning & Development Director’s Report – Dan Fleishman 
a. October 2015 Activities Report 
 
Library Director’s Report – Katinka Bryk 
a. October 2015 Activities Report 

 
 
Ms. Shaffer gave her staff report. 
 
 
Lieutenant Button gave his staff report. He 
continued by discussing the current work being 
done on the City Emergency Operations Manual.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     
  
Mr. Ludwick gave his staff report. 
 
 
Mr. Fleishman gave his staff report. 
 
 
Ms. Bryk gave her staff report. 

Presentations / Comments From the Public None. 
 

Business from the City Administrator 
 

Lieutenant Button explained the reason for “No 
Shave November” within the Police Department 
and how the funds raised will benefit an 
organization within the Community. 

Business from the Mayor 
a. Appointment of Nicole Servin to the Planning Commission 

 
Motion from Councilor Quigley, seconded by 
Councilor Niegel, to ratify the Mayor’s 
appointment of Nicole Servin to the Planning 
Commission. Motion passed 4:0. 
 

Business from the Council Councilor Quigley suggested a set of standards be 
given to the Council members in regards to the 
allocation of Grant Funds within the budget. Ms. 
Shaffer stated this will be given to the Council and 
discussed prior to the next budget meeting. 



 

 
Stayton City Council Meeting Minutes          Page 3 of 3 
November 16, 2015 

Future Agenda Items – December 7, 2015 
a. Community Grants 
b. Gas Tax – Informational Report 
c. Walking Bridge Grant 
d. Municipal Court Update 

APPROVED BY THE STAYTON CITY COUNCIL THIS 7TH DAY OF DECEMBER 2015, BY A ____ VOTE OF THE STAYTON CITY 
COUNCIL. 

Date:    By:   
  Henry A. Porter, Mayor 
 
 
Date:   Attest:   

 Keith D. Campbell, City Administrator 
 
       
Date:  Transcribed by:        
   Kelli Stevens, Public Works Administrative Assistant 




























